



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Federal Aviation
Administration**

Atlanta Airports District Office
1701 Columbia Avenue, Campus Building
Atlanta, Georgia 30337-2747
Phone: (404) 305-7150 Fax: (404) 305-7155

May 1, 2002

Mr. Edward A. Johnson, Executive Director
Piedmont Triad Airport Authority
Post Office Box 35445
Greensboro, North Carolina 27425

Dear Mr. Johnson:

RE: Aeronautical Study 02-ASO-043-NRA

We have reviewed the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Form 7460-1, Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration, dated February 4, 2002 as amended, submitted by Honda R&D Americas, Inc. The proposal is for the installation of a dish-type telemetry antenna on the roof of the Atlantic Aero FBO facility at GSO.

We do not object to the construction described in this proposal provided:

- a. Honda complies with the requirements set forth in FAA Advisory Circular 150/5370-2C, "Operational Safety on Airports During Construction."
- b. Honda will move the antenna at their expense if the antenna creates a line-of-sight problem when the intervening taxiway is extended.

This determination is limited to the safe and efficient use of airspace by aircraft. Our determination does not preempt or waive any ordinance, law or regulation of any other governmental body or organization.

A separate notice to the FAA is required for any construction equipment, such as temporary cranes, whose working limits would exceed the height and lateral dimensions of your proposal.

When your Airport Layout Plan is updated, please include this new development. In the meantime, we will show this feature on your current ALP approved on December 31, 2001.

Sincerely,



E.C. Hunnicutt
Program Manager

cc:

Mr. Richard Eldridge, Honda

Mr. Dick Forrester, Customer First Group, LLC